
WALSH GALLEGOS 
KYLE ROBINSON & ROALSON P.C. 

TO: 
District/County Clerk, 
Stonewall County 
Holly McLaury 
PO DrawerP 
Aspermont, Texas 79502 
And via email: 
elections(iv.stonewallcountvtx.org 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Stacy Tuer Castillo 

February 28, 2025 

NOTICE 

County Clerk, County Clerk, 
Kent County Fisher County 
Craig Harrison Pat Thomson 
PO Box 9 PO Box 368 
Jayton, Texas 79528 Roby, Texas 79543 
And via email: And via email: 
Crai g.harrison(i:7).co.kent. tx. us Pat.thomson(@fishercountvtx.org 

RE: Rotan Independent School District - May 3, 2025 Bond Election 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 4.008 of the Texas Election Code, notice is hereby given 
that the Board of Trustees of the Rotan Independent School District (the "District") has duly 
ordered that a bond election be held on May 3, 2025 . The postings required to be posted to your 
website are enclosed. 

Walsh Gallegos Kyle Robinson & Roalson, P.C. serves as co-bond counsel along with Cantu 
Harden Montoya, LLP, to the District. Please call or email Stacy Castillo (scastillo(a"1wabsa.com) 
with any questions. 

Thank you. 

Enclosures: Election Order- English 
Election Order - Spanish 
Ballot- English/Spanish 
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